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SUPERIOR COURT, STATEFOF WASHINGTQN,'COUNTY OF SPOKANE

J91203000-1

‘NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATIOH )
a Delaware corporation,

Plalntlff,
VS.

SPOKANE COUNTY ADAMS COUNTY,
BENTON COUNTY; CHELAN COUNTY;
CLARK COUNTY; COWLITZ COUNTY;
'FRANKLIN COUHTY GRANT COUNTY;
GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY, KING .

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

;

) SUMMONS

) .
COUNTY; KITTITAS COUNTY; . )

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)
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KLICKITAT COUNTY; LEWIS COUNTY;
LINCOLN - COUNTY; MASON COUNTY,
PIERCE COUNTY; -SKAGIT COUNTY,
SKAMANIA COUNTY; SNOHOMISH :
COUNTY; THURSTON COUNTY; WALLA
WALLA CQUNTY; WHATCOM COUNTY,,
WHITMAN COUNTY YAKIMA : COUNTY
and THE WASHINGTON STATE:
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Defendants.

TO THE DEFEHNDANTS: A lawsuit has been started against you in
the above-entitled Court by Northwest Pipeline Corporation,
plaintiff.J Plalntlff's claim is stated in the written Complaint,
a copy ©f which is served upon you with this Sumnions.

‘In order to defend against this lawsuit, you must respond to
the Complaint by stating your defense in writing, and by serving a
copy upon the person signing this Summons, within twenty (20) days
after the service of this Summons, excluding the day of service, or
a default judgment may be entered against you without notice. A
default judgment is one where plaintiff is entitled to what it asks
for because you have not responded. If you serve a Notice of
Appearance on the undersigned person, you are entitled to notice
before a default judqment may be entered.

RECDRDER,S NOTE: _ ﬁegistered‘.r . | Llsxﬁiiw?&m
NOT AN ORIGINAL DOCUMENT L Run, mm——

D ) WATHIMITON TROST FINANCILAL CINTIR
SFOEANK, WASHINGTON 008 Sbid

IMONS: 1 . Fimed_2220q7 frepetion
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if you w1sh to seek the advice of an attorney in thls matter,
you should do so promptly so that your wrltten response, if any,
may be served on time. , '

This Summons is issued pursuant to Rule 4 of the Superior
Court C1v1l Rules of the State of Washlngton

DATED th1s 28th day of June, 1991.

- LUKINS & ANNIS, P.S.

VS S T S 7 G A T,

o
o

yd
EGGENE I. AHNIS

Bar #02112
Attorneys for Plaintiff

W o=

LUKINS & ANNIS

Eugene I. Annis

Linda G. Tompkins

Suite 1600 Washington Trust
F1nanc1a1 Center

Spokane, Washington 99204

(509) 455-9555 '

- e
~ &N th &

THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, IHC.
Rose Mary Ham #3749

Senior Tax Attorney

P.0O. Box 2400

Mail Drop 48-6

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74102

(918) 588-2249

HOLME ROBERTS & OWEN
David K. Detton #0874

Mark K. Buchi #0475
David J. Crapo #5055
Suite 900

50 South Main Street

Salt Lake City, Utah 84144
(801) 521-5800

LAW OFCIE
LUKINS & ANNIS
A FRDVEDOMAL SRVICE OORIORATION
TUTTH M
Lr WASHINGTON TRUST FINARNCIAL CHNTRR
SPORANH, WASHINGTON SIS Siub
¥HMONS: 2 . (o 08 w33
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SUPERIOR COURT, STATE OF WASHINGTO!N, COUNTY OF SPOKANE

NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATIVOH '
-a Delaware corporation,

- Plaintiff,
vs.

)
)
)
)
)
)
SPOKANE COUNTY; ADAMS COUNTY; )
BENTON COUNTY; CHELAN COUNTY; )
‘CLARK COUNTY; COWLITZ COUNTY; ) .
FRANKLIN COUNTY; GRANT COUNTY; )  COMPLATHT FOR REFULD
GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY; KING ) OF PROPERTY TAXES
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
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COUNTY; KITTITAS COUJTY,::': PAID UNDER PROTEST
KLICKITAT . COUNTY; LEWIS COUNTY; - i
LINCOLN COUNTY; MASOH COUNTY;

PIERCE COUNTY; - SKAGIT COUNTY;

SKAMANIA COUNTY, SNOHOMISH

COUNTY; THURSTON COUNTY; WALLA

WALLA COUNTY; WHATCOM COUNTY;

WHITMAN COUNTY; YAKIMA COUNTY

and THE WASHINGTON STATE = =~

DEPARTMEHT OF. REVENUE

— - - -— -
W A W N

Defendants.

Plaintiff, Horthwest Pipe;ine Corporation ("liorthwest"), by
and through its counsel, Lukins & Annis, P.S., Rose Mary Han, and
Holme Roberts & Owen, upoh information and belief, alleges and
for causes of actioq,states as follows:

‘ ) JURISDICTION AND YEMNUE

1. Plaintiff, Northwest, is a Delaware corporation that

owns and operates a federally requlated natural gas production
and transmission systeh in seveﬁ western states: Colorado,
Idaho; Hew Mexico, Oregon, Utah, Washington, and Wyoning.

2. Horthwest maintains its corporate offices and principal
place of business in Salt Lake City, Utah.

LAW OFYKIS
LUKINS & ANNIS

COMPLAINT FOR REFUND OF PROPERTY _ A o T pORATIN
TAXES PAID UNDER PROTEST: 1 WASITHTTON TRUST FINANCIAL CHNTYR

d . SPOLANE, WASHTRGTUN %904 Dtk
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3. Horthwest is a wholly owned subsidiary of The .Williams

VConpanies Inc.-("WilliamS") Williams is a Delaware corporation
with its corporate offices and principal place of bus1ness in
“Tulsa Oklahonma. ’

4. Within the State of Washington, Horthwest owns ahd
operates approximatgiy,l,BSB miles of gas pipelinei 10 compresscr.
stations, 85'meter4statiops, approximately 30 sa1es taps,

4 district maintenancé offices, 1 underground storage facility,
and 1 llquefled natural gas plant (collectlvely the "Property")-

5.. The Property is located in Spckane County and in the
other 23 Washington countles that are defendants in thlS action

" (the "Defendant Countles")

6. The Property is "operating propérty"_as defined in
Wash. Rev. Code §§ 84.12.200(16) and 84.68.050, and is assessed

‘as a unlt for ad valorem property tax purposes. by the defendant

the Washlngton Departnent of Revenue (the "Departnent"), pursuant
to Wash. Rev. Code § -84.12.300.

7. - The Department has offices 1n Olympia, Pasco, Spokane,

Henatchee, and Yaklna.

8. The Department has assessors and officers that value
property in each of the Defendant Counties.
9, The Defendant Counties are muhicipal corporations with

their county seats at various locations within the State of

‘Washington.

10.  In 1989, the Department determined the unit value of
liorthwest's operating property for tax year 1990 and allocated a
portion of this unit value to the State of Washington. The

Washington value was then apportioned among the Defendant

Counties. The Defendant Counties subsequently imposed and

collected property tax against Horthwest for the amount of the

Property value apportioned to their respective county.

1AW OFQIS
LUKINS & ANNIS
COMPLAINT FOR REFUND OF PROPERTY AT e AT
TAXES PAID UNDER PROTEST: 2 : WAUNGTUON TRUST FANCIAL GO

. . SPOLANK, WASIINGTON 06 ke
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~11. On or about October 22, 1990, Horthwest pald the second
installment of the 1990 taxes under protest to each of the

Defendant Counties, pursuant to Wash. Rev. Code § 84 68.020.

12. - Pursuant to Wash. Rev. Code § 84. 68 020, thlS court has
subject matter jurisdiction of the claln aoserted hereln. -
13. Venue of this action is properly laid in tnls court
pursuant to Wash. Rev. Code § 84.68. 050
FIRST CLAIM FOR R"LIEF
(Unlawful and Excessxve Taxat1on)

14. Northwest realleges and 1ncorporates by reference the

allegatlons set forth in paragraphs 1 through 13 above, as 1f

fully set forth. hereln , ‘
15. Pursuant to Wash. Rev. Code § 84.12.270, the Department
is required to annually deternine the "true cash valué" of

Northwest's operatlng property 1n Washington fcr the purpose of

_1np051ng the ad valorem property tax.

16, For tax year 1996, the Department deternined the "true

cash value" of all of Northwest's operating property, wherever

located, as a single unit and then allocated a portion of this

unit value to the State of Washington pursuant to Wash. Rev. Code
§ 84.12.300.

17. To deternlne the unit value of Horthwest's cperating
property, the Departnent calculated and correlated two separate
rndlcators of value: cost and income.

18. The Department's correlated unit value of Horthwest's
operating property for fax year 19920 was $800,000,000.

19. After determining thercorrelated unit value of
Horthwest's operating property, the Department allocated a
portion of the unit value to the State of Washington. The amount
allocated to Washington was $145,673,787. ’

LAW ORI IS
LUKINS & ANNIS

COMPLAINT FOR REFUND OF PROPERTY BT e TosATO
TAXES PAID UNDER PROTEST: 3 AT TRUTY TN IAL o
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~ 20. The Department made several adjustments to Northwest's
allocated Washington value in_ order to estimate-the true cash
value of Northwest's taxable operating property in Washlngton.
After maklng these ad]ustments, the Departnent deternlned the
true:cash value oanorthwest's taxable Washington operatlng

‘property to be-$113 920,000, This value was then apportloned by

the Department among the Defendant Countles.-

21. The aggregate amount of ‘the property taxes levied and
collected on Northwest's Proﬁerty by the Defendant Counties was
$1,561,957. - ' -y

22. The property taxes levied against Horthuwest's Property
are “unlawful and.excessive" as,descrlbed_ln,wash Rev. Code
§ 84.68. 020. |

23. HNorthwest is regulated by the Federal Enerqgy Regulatory

Commission - ("FERC“) As a regulated utlllty, Horthwest must
comply w1+h the accountlng and regulatory conventions and
restrlctlons adopted by FERC:.

24, When applled to a regulated public utility, the
trad1t10na1 cost and 1ncone indicators of value,‘as interpreted
by the Department, must be adjusted in order to estimate the true
cash value of the utility's property.

25. The Department's valuation of Horthwest's operating

property is excessive because, among other errors, the Department

did not make the adjustments to its cost and incone indicators

that are necessary to account for the econonic impacts of FERC

regulation. The errors in the Department's appraisal include,

but are not limited to, the following:

: A. The Department's cost indicator overstates the
true cash value of Horthwest's Property because it .fails to
include any adjustment for obsolescence or any discount for
costs upon which Horthwest is not allowed by FERC regulation

LUKINS & ANNIS

COMPLAINT FOR REFUND OF PROPERTY ARSI
TAXES PAID UNDER PROTEST: 4 ASITUTTON THUST PNAMCIAL M

SPORANE, WASHINGTUN 99004 Skad
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to earn income, s&chtas'costs attributable to deferred
federaltincgmertaxes and contributions inraidrof'
construction. . ‘ ’ ,

B; The Department's prOJected future net operatlng
1ncone of Northwest is exce551ve.

C. The capltallzatlon rate or f1nanc1al perfornance
ratio applied by the Department to North"est's prOJected
income dces not accurately reflect market conditions or
‘regulatory constraints. ’ .

I NERCR ST TR W PR VR
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-D. The direct capltallzatlon incone approach 'es
applied by the Department overstates the true cash value of
Northwest's taxable property and, because of its

w N =

unrellablllty, should not have been used by the Departren
as the exclus1ve 1ncome indicator. of value.

L7 I

E. The method used by the Departnent to allocate a
portlon of Northwest's unit value to Washington is

_—
[

inconsistent with methods used by the other western states
in which Northwest has property. As a result, the
Department's methodolgg{ improperly 1mports{the value of
property loCated in these other states to Washington.

26. If the cost indicator is to be an accurate indicator of
true cash value, it must be adjusted to account for the econonic

effects of regulation. The cost indicator should, therefore,

approximate, but not exceed, the amount of Northwest's rate base

as deternined by FERC.

27. In the absence of compelling circumstances, which the
Department has failed to demonstrate, the amount of Horthwest's

regulatory rate base must also ke considered by the Department as

1AW FFUIS
7 LUKINS & AMNIS
COMPLAINT FOR REFUND OF PROPERTY A v rosamon
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‘an additional indicator of the true cash value of Northwest's

Property.

28.A The rate base value for Northwest's operatlng property

determlned by FERC for tax year 1990 was %628, 928 890.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(viglati§p_9f;pue Prbcesé)

29. Northwest réalleges:and incorporétes-by feférénce the
éllééatibns set forth in paragraphs 1,throughiéa above, as if
fully set forth herein. o ”

30. As a result of the errors iﬁ its valuatiof and
allocatlon methodologles ~the Department significantly over
valued Northwest's Property for tax year 1990. This significant
over valuatiqn is grossly.excessive and taxes prdperty Having no
substantial nexus with the Staierf Washingtén. Accordingly,

these methodologies Violate the Due Process Claiises of the United

States and Washington Constitutions. U.S. Const. amend. XIv, § 1

and Wash. Const. art. I, § 3.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Vielation of Tax Uniformity and Equal Protection)
31. Horthwest realleges and incorperates by reference the

allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 30 above, as if

tully set forth herein.

LAW OF¥YR 18
LUKINS & ANNIS
'COMPLAINT FOR REFUND OF PROPERTY AT AT
TAXES PAID UNDER PROTEST: 6 NASITHTUMN THUST FIAAMIAL T
PP06260GE. ELA-2D0G2 791
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32. rArticle.VII,'Seétion 1 of the Washington Constituticn

provides that "[a]lljtaxes shail be uniform upon the same class

- of property." "The word property' as used herein shall mean and

include. everythlnq whether tanglble or intangible, subject to
ownersh;p'

33. The Departwent S 1neome approach utlllzed financ1al
nerformance ratlos that are calculated by comparlng the reported
d1v1dends (earnlngs) of certaln dlver51f1ed nonregulated
publlcly traded conglomerates‘ 1nc1ud1ng W1111ams, to the tradlng

prlces of the publicly held stock of those conglomerates These

'flnanc1a1 perfornance ratlos are generally referred to as._

earnlngs to prlce ratios ("E/P ratlos“)

“34. The steck prices used by the Department in 1ts E/P
ratios necessarlly captured the value of all of the tangible and
;ntanglble property owned by the selected coenglomerates. Because

the Department did not select conpanies sufficiently comparable

-to Northwest,; the E/P ratios utilized by the Department to value

Horthwest's Property necessarily reflected ahd captured values
attributable to these non~ccmpafable praperties that are not
owned by Northwest and that have ne substantial nexus with the
State of Washington.

35. The reliability of the Department's income approach is
further compromised by the extreme'sensitivity of E/P ratios to

LAw (FPKIS
LUKINS & ANNIS
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factors affecting the public stock exchanges that are not

directly'related to any propérty'owned»by Morthwest or by the

‘conglomerates selected by the bepartment:as "comparables."

36. Plaintiff is informed that E/P ratios are not uniformly

used by the Defendants to value all property located in_therstate
, H _

of Washingtdn that is similar to Northwest's.

37. Plaintiff is informed that the repQrting systems
used by the Defendants to identify property owned by some
taxpayers fail to identify some tangible and intangible property

similar to that assessed to Northwest. As a result, this non-

-reported_tangible'and,intangible property is not assessed by the

Defendants,

“38. The disparities in the valuation and reporting -

~methodologies applied by the Defendants cause Northwest's

interstate operating property to be valued substantially in

‘excess of its true cash value, while some intrastate property is

valued at or below its true cash value. These differences in the
relative valyation levels of property in the same class, coupled
with the Deféndants' failure to assess sone intangible property
owned by intrastate taxpayers, violate the Uniformity Clause of
the Washington Constitution and the Equal Protection Clause of
the United States Coﬁstitution. Wash. Const. art. VII, § 1 and
U.S. Const. amend. XIV, §71.

LAW OVVYas
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FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Violation of Equalization Requirements)

39. Northwest realleges and incorporates by reference the

allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 38 abové, as if

-fully set forth herein.

40. Wash. Rev. Code § 84.12.350 requires the Department to

‘equalize the assessed valué_of the. Property:by applying to such

* "value the sane ratio as the ratio of assessed to actual value of

the general property,in such county."

41. As set fofth in the previous claim.for relief, the
Departmént's valuation and reportinq methods result in the
assessment and ta%ation of Neorthwest's Property at é greater
percentage of its actual value than ié the case for the_general
property.in,the Defendant Counties.

42. The Department's failure to equalize the assessed value
of Northwest's Property with the general property in the
Defendant Counties violates the equalization requirement of Wash.
Rev. Code § 84.12.350.

FIFTH CLATM FOR RELIEF

(Discrimination Against Interstate Commerce)
43. Horthwest realleges and incorporates by reference the
allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 42 above, as if

fully set forth herein.

1AW INTYKIS

LUKINS & ANNIS
COMPLAINT FOR REFUND OF PROPERTY e
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447 As set forth’in Plaintiff's Third Clain for Relief, the
‘assessment and allocatlon practlces of the Pefendants effectlvely
tax _property that does not have a substantlal nexus with the
State of Washlngton. Defendants'~pract1ces therefore, v1olate

the Comnerce and the Due Process Clauses of the Unlted States

'Constitution. u.s. Const. art. I, § 8(3) and,U.S. Const. amend .

VXN M AR W N e

XIV, § 1.

' 45. In addition, the Department's methodologies -

[ ]
[

discrimipate against interstate commerce by failing to recognize

CIY

that non-regulatgd companies are entitled to earn income on all

-
&

of their Washington assets. '

-
[}

46.  In contrast, Northwest is regulated by FERC and is

-
(-

allpwed:toreérn income only onh the regulated rate base value
'of:ité_Wasﬁington assets. Moreover, the amount of income
Norﬁhwest earns is subject to further regulatory constraints
setting a maximum allowed rate of réturn on its rate base.

| 47. - The Defendants' assessment practices fail to consider
the eccnomic éffects of FERC regulatien on the value of
Northwest's Property and thus impose a higher efféctive rate of
tax on the ea;ning potential of Northwest's Property and the
property of other regulated companies than they do on the

property of nonregulated companies. Taxation of federally

E¥RNRBREER

regulated companies at a higher effective rqterdisadvantages

w W
[ Y.
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interstate commerce and violates the Commerce Clause because it

'imposes_a disproportionate ‘and discriminatory tax burden on

Northwest's customers in states other than_Washingtoh. U.S.
Const. art. I, § 8(3).

SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEFV

(Civiiraights §ioiation)A
48. NorthwestJrealléges and incorporéﬁes*by fefergnce the
allegatipns set forth in paragraphs 1 through 47 above, aé if
fully set fo;thrhereiﬁ. |
4 »,49. The)Deéendants'rexcessiVe and unlawful valuation of
Northwést's Proﬁertyrviolates thé Commerce,:Due Process and Equal

Protection Clauses of the United States cConstitution and is,a'

'deprivation of Northwest's rights secured by the United States

Constitution. U.S. Const. art. I, § 8(3) and U.S. Const. auend
XIv, .§ 1.
50. The deprivation of Northwest's rights secured by the

United States Constitution is a violation of the civil Rights

“Bct, 42 U.S.C. § 1983 (1986).

'51. Under 42 U.S.C. § 1983 (1986}, Horthwest is entitled to
a Jjudgment that the Defendants' actions violate Northuwest's
constitutional rights.

52. Under 42 U.S.C. § 1988 (1986), Northwest is entitled to
the costs and attorneys' fees associated with this action.

LAW OMa
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Northwest prays:r
1. For a judgment setting the taxable true cash value
Nofthweét's Property for tak»year 1990 in such amount as may be

establishedrat trial, and ordering that any tax collected on a

value in excess of this amount must be refunded to Northwest with

P R S ST S S SR YRy

appropriate interest;

-
@

2. For an award of the costs and expenses incurred. in tbié

5 =

action;

-
u‘

3. For an award of the reasomnable attorneys' fees incurred

-
-

in this action; and

-
17

4. For such other and further relief as the court deenms

-
-

appropriate under the circumstances.

-
®

DATED this- @) day of June, 1991.

=868

LUKINS & ANNIS, P.S.

~ {) — '
By: o(dao_ Q1 onode
LINDA G. TGHMPKINS —~
WSBA Ho. 14687
Attorneys for Plaintiff

Northwest Pipeline Corporation

¥

LUKINS & ANNIS

Eugene I. Annis

Linda G. Tompkins

Suite 1600 Washington Trust
Financial Center

Spokane, Washington 99204

(509) 455-9555
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
Rose Mary Ham #3749 '
Seniior Tax Attorney

P.0. Box 2400

Mail Drop 48-6

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74102

(918) 588-2249

"HOLME ROBERTS & OWEN
David K. Detton #0874

Mark K. Buchi . #0475
David J. Crapo #5055
Suite 900 .

50 Scuth.Main Street

Salt. Lake City, Utah 84144
- (801) 521-5800
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